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Our Ref: SSI 7400
Mr Fil Cerone
Director, Sustainability, Environment & Planning
City & Southwest, Sydney Metro
Level 43, 680 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

10/11/2020

Dear Mr Cerone, 

Community Complaints Mediator: 
Condition B11: Sydney Metro - Chatswood to Sydenham (SSI 7400) 

I refer to your submission dated 3 November 2020 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of Dr.
Rosemary Howell as the Community Complaints Mediator in accordance with Condition B11 of SSI 7400.

I note that:

 Dr. Rosemary Howell’s curriculum vitae and the information you provided in the nomination letter
demonstrates that she has suitable qualifications and extensive experience in mediation; and

 Sydney Metro confirms that Dr. Rosemary Howell is independent of the design and construction
personnel involved in the Sydney Metro City & Southwest projects.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve Dr. Rosemary Howell as Community Complaints
Mediator pursuant to Condition B11 of SSI 7400.

Please ensure you provide Dr. Rosemary Howell with all relevant information required to undertake the
role.  

If you have any queries, please contact Jennie Yuan at jennie.yuan@planning.nsw.gov.au or on 82896747.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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